## **CDistrict of Carleton North**

Regular Council Meeting Tuesday, June 11, 2024 @ 7:00pm 19 Station Road, Florenceville-Bristol, NB

Council: Mayor Andrew Harvey, Deputy Mayor Hargrove, Councillor Watson, Councillor

Michael Stewart, Councillor Angel Connor, Councillor Scott Oakes, Councillor Ryan Dickinson, Councillor Laurel Bradstreet, Student Councillor Sarah Harvey,

Student Councillor Sarah Lagarde

Staff: Amy McIntosh, Clerk, Rayma Rediker, Assistant Clerk

## **REGRETS:**

# 1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Andrew Harvey called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM.

## 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Deputy Mayor Hargrove asked that presentation of Certificates to our Student Councillors be added under Presentations.

Councillor Oakes asked that under New Business we add a motion to formally request the demolition of Bath Middle School.

Mayor Harvey asked that we add under New Business a discussion on garbage collection.

**MOTION:** To approve the amended June 11, 2024 Town Council Agenda as presented. Moved by Councillor Watson, seconded by Councillor Connor.

CARRIED. #048-2024

## 3. <u>DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:</u>

None

## 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

**MOTION:** To ratify approval of the May 28, 2024 Town Council Minutes. Moved by Councillor Bradstreet, seconded by Councillor Stewart.

CARRIED. #049-2024

# 5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:

Councillor Oakes had asked a question about the Peddler's By-Law regarding the requirement of getting a permit for someone selling wares on private property. The way the current by-law is written, a permit would be required. Councillor Oakes requested that this be amended. The CAO and Assistant Clerk will meet to discuss the changes.

The property purchase at 10 Station Road in Centreville in moving along as expected.

Checks have been sent to those that were approved for the Beautification applications that were approved.

## 6. PRESENTATIONS:

Deputy Mayor Hargrove presented two thank you certificates to our Student Councilors; Sarah Lagarde and Sarah Harvey. The town council for the District of Carleton North extends our thanks to both and have enjoyed having them sit on our Council over the last 6 months.

#### 7. CORRESPONDENCE:

<u>1. Coronation Medals</u> — The District of Carleton North received the below correspondence from the office of Richard Bragdon regarding commemorative medals for Tobique-Mactaquac.

Mayor Andrew Harvey District of Carleton North 19 Station Road Florenceville-Bristol, NB E7L 3J8

Dear Mayor Harvey,

On May 6, 2023, Canadians celebrated the Coronation of His Majesty King Charles III. This historic event marked the first coronation of a sovereign of Canada in seven decades. To mark this milestone, a Canadian commemorative medal has been created and will be awarded to individuals of all ages and from all walks of life who have made a difference in their communities.

An allocation of 20 commemorative medals has been allocated to Tobique-Mactaquac and I am requesting your council's nomination of a worthy candidate from your regional municipality to receive this unique national honour. Attached you will find a Fact Sheet, Nominee Form, and a Guide detailing the eligibility criteria and guidelines to assist you in selecting your nominee.

This medal offers a unique opportunity to recognize an individual's distinguished service to our country including unsung individuals who have never received a national honour for their selfless efforts. Once the nomination process is complete and the medals have been received, my office will be in touch with yours to schedule a mutually acceptable date for a presentation ceremony to the approved recipient. To this end, I respectfully request your recommended nominee no later than June 30, 2024, to allow ample time to arrange for medal presentation.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss, please do not hesitate to contact me. I thank you and your Council in advance for your participation in bestowing this special honour on one of your area residents.

Warmest regards,

Richard Bragdon, MP Tobique-Mactaquac

## 2. Centreville Child Care - Grand Opening Invitation

Richard Orser invited Mayor and Council to attend the Grand Opening of Centreville Child Care on Saturday, June 22<sup>nd</sup>. The District of Carleton North would like to extend their congratulations on the opening of the new childcare center!

3. RCMP Traffic Blitz — A recent traffic blitz took place on June 6<sup>th</sup> in Florenceville-Bristol. The below stats were provided by the RCMP.

```
72 vehicles inspected: 28 vehicles unsafe: and
```

30 towed.

#

- 1 Impaired Operation over 80 mg% charge;
- 2 Suspended Driving charges; and
- 2 Flight from Police (no pursuit).

Total traffic violations (E-Tickets) issued = 63 Charges

Charge Section Wording

2 MVA 140 (1.1)(a) speeding 9 MVA 17 (1)(b) registration expired 2 MVA 17.1 (2) vehicle not insured 2 MVA 186 (3) failing to stop at stop

2 MVA 186 (3) failing to stop at stop sign 7 MVA 200.1 (3) not wearing seat belt (driver)

2 MVA 200.1 (4) not wearing seat belt (passenger 16 years or older)

8 MVA 206 (1)(a) unsafe vehicle

5 MVA 230 (1) substandard tires

- 1 MVA 238 (1.3)(b) operating vehicle with material on windshield or front side windows that obscures view of interior of vehicle from the outside
- MVA 250 (1)(c) no current inspection certificate
- 5 MVA 265.02 using hand-operated electronic device
- 2 MVA 28 (2)(b) failing to produce evidence of insurance upon request of peace

officer

5 MVA 78 (1) driving without valid licence

Total Charges: 63

# 8. POLICIES & BY-LAWS:

None

## 9. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Sports Wall of Recognition

The Sports Wall of Recognition Committee reviewed the nomination applications and made three recommendations to Council.

**MOTION**: To induct Lieutenant-Colonel Erin Savage, Brennan Curling Team (Raymond Brennan, Clayton Buckingham, Tim Bliss & Carl Ash) and Lindsay Rideout-Arbeau in the DCN Sports Wall of Recognition. Moved by Councillor Bradstreet, seconded by Councillor Stewart.

CARRIED. #050-2024

# 2. <u>Subunit Adjustments – Reeleder Court / Merger of Subunits (Glassville/Upper Kent)</u>

Subunits are a defined boundary to which a tax rate is established related to a level and definition of services received by residents. Occasionally, adjustments to subunits are required to ensure they align with the service levels and appropriate taxation rate for these services.

Subsequently, a new process to make adjustments to subunits has been developed to ensure residents are taxed appropriately for the services they receive. Upon review of these Subunits, the District of Carleton North is requesting the following changes be made.

1) Reeleder Court (Ward 2): There are three properties located at the end of Reeleder Court that are being taxed at Florenceville-Bristol Rates. We are requesting that these three properties be moved to Ward 2 to align with the rest of the homes on the street. (PANs: 06561517, 06561525 & 04044226).

 Merger of Subunits: We are requesting to merge the local service district of Glassville into the local service district of Aberdeen. We are also requesting to merge the local service district of Upper Kent into the portion of the local service district of Kent.

**MOTION**: To approve the Subunit changes as presented. Moved by Councillor Watson, seconded by Councillor Oakes.

CARRIED. #051-2024

# 3. Award Route 105 Outfall Replacement to Dexter Construction Company Limited

The RFP for Route 105 Outfall Replacement was made available to the public May 2024. Dexter Construction Company Ltd. was the lowest bidder at \$123,045.00 plus HST \$18,456.75.

**MOTION**: to approve tender from Dexter Construction. Moved by Councillor Dickinson, seconded by Councillor Bradstreet.

CARRIED. #052-2024

#### 4. Demolition of Bath Middle School - request to send a letter to the Province

Councillor Oakes requested that the District of Carleton North send a letter to the Province requesting the immediate demolition of the Bath Middle School. The building is not safe and with the Elementary School being so close, it is imperative that the building is demolished for the safety of these students.

CARRIED. #053-2024

#### 5. Garbage Collection – pick up requirements

We have been receiving complaints that there are instances where garbage is not being picked up. The rule is that the garbage must be 6 feet from the roadway for pick up. If the garbage does not meet this requirement, it is not picked up.

#### 10. COUNCIL STATEMENTS / INQUIRIES

#### Councillor Michael Stewart:

Councillor Stewart attended a chamber meeting where the main topic of conversation was the upcoming Truck & Tractor Pull and attended the R.G. "Bun" Veysey Active Living Centre grand opening.

#### Councillor Scott Oakes:

Councillor Oakes attended a Riverbend Balloon festival meeting, attended the R.G. "Bun" Veysey Active Living Centre grand opening, helped Councillor Bradstreet do some mowing and trimming.

## Councillor Angel Connor:

Councillor Connor attended a Riverbend Balloon festival meeting, attended the R.G. "Bun" Veysey Active Living Centre grand opening, did two Chase the Ace draws in Juniper, attended Saturday night supper at the Juniper Community Center and attended two baseball games. Summer Kickoff is taking place on Saturday in Juniper.

## Councillor Laurel Bradstreet:

Councillor Bradstreet attended the luncheon for the Gardening Club, they have been active in the community for 50 years.

# Councillor Chala Watson

Councillor Watson attended a chamber meeting, attended the R.G. "Bun" Veysey Active Living Centre grand opening, attended the CNHS Sports Award Banquet. She is getting ready for all of the Graduation events taking place next week. Congratulations to the Class of 2024!

## **Deputy Mayor Karen Hargrove**

Deputy Mayor Hargrove attended a finance meeting with the CAO and Finance Manager, attended the R.G. "Bun" Veysey Active Living Centre grand opening, helped 4H service at the MLA Annual Fundraiser dinner, hosted a 4H poultry meeting.

#### Councillor Ryan Dickinson

Councillor Dickinson advised that from June 3<sup>rd</sup> to 7<sup>th</sup> was Early Learning and Child Care Week and wanted to thank them and recognize the impact they have on our youth, attended the R.G. "Bun" Veysey Active Living Centre grand opening, had a visit with Julie at the Andrew & Laura McCain Library, went fishing with his daughter.

## Student Councillor Sarah Harvey

Student Councillor Harvey has been busying preparing for her final exams. She also attended track Provincials where CNHS got first place and she attended the Sports Banquet at CNHS.

# Student Councillor Sarah Lagarde

Student Councillor Largarde has been busy preparing for final exams and Graduation, she attended the New Brunswick provincial music finals where she placed first. Congratulations Sarah! She also played at the Fine Arts night at CNHS. She also attended the Final Band Community Concert. She also thanked Council for their support with the Student Councillor program.

## Mayor Andrew Harvey:

Mayor Harvey attended the Carleton North turn around awards, had a meeting with the Gallery, had a meeting with the MLA and the Minster to discuss the Florenceville bridge and the trans Canada bridge, had a meeting with local government to discuss changes to subunits, had a meeting with Langdon Law to discuss the property purchase at 10 Station Road in Centreville, attended a fire chief meeting, attended a Sports Wall of Recognition meeting, attended a River Valley Strategy meeting, had a meeting with the CAO to discuss fire department budgets, attended the R.G. "Bun" Veysey Active Living Centre grand opening, attended a supper with the Veysey Family at the Boardwalk Restaurant in Florenceville, attended the Florenceville Elementary School volunteer breakfast.

# 12. ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION:	Being	no	further	business,	the	meeting	adjourned	at	7:28	PM.	Moved	by
Councillor \	Watson,	sec	conded	by Council	lor C	connor.						

	<u>CARRIED. #054-2024</u>
MAYOR	CLERK